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Brent Devine - Fw: Exhibition of Stage 1 - Kings Forest - Kingscliff, Tweed Local Government
Area (08_0194)

Eon

From: <jeff.brownlow@industry.nsw.gov.au>

To: <brent.devine@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date: 1/11/2012 3:18 PM

Subject: Fw: Exhibition of Stage 1 - Kings Forest - Kingscliff, Tweed Local Government Area

(08_0194)

Dear Brett -

Thank you for the opportunity to provide advice on Stage 1 of the Kings Forest project.
This is a response from NSW Trade & Investment — Mineral Resources Branch.

The Department of Primary Industries, incorporating advice from Agriculture, Fisheries and Forests NSW will
respond separately.

As previously indicated in combined responses from the former Department of Industry and Investment, there
are no mineral resources issues arising.

Cheers
Jeff

Jeff Brownlow

Geologist

Mineral Resources Branch

Resources and Energy Division

Department of Trade & Investment, Regional Infrastructure & Services
PO Box U 86

UNE

Armidale NSW 2351

Tel 02 6738 8513
Fax 02 6772 8664

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the
sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of their organisation.
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